Hernando County Florida
Development Services Department
Planning Division

1653 Blaise Drive

Brooksville, Florida 34601

Michael and Marianne Hicok
4125 Mount Olney Lane
Olney, Maryland 20832

In the matter of a rezoning application file number H-25-11from R-1C
(Residential) to AR (Agricuiturai/Residentiai) by Britton and Kayla Cox

We are the owners of 10168 Yellow Frog Avenue, Week Wachee FL 34614

We are vehemently opposed to the zoning changes contemplated by this
application. We believe that if allowed this change will adversely affect our
property value. This area was zoned R-1C to prevent owners from having
chickens and/or swine in this community.

It is not that we disapprove of any agricultural ventures, but a residential
neighborhood of one acre lots is not the appropriate place for farm
animals.

Please place these comments into the public record concerning this
matter.

Sincerely,
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Michael W. Hicok Marianne Y. Hicok



